



## Erik Stenberg

Consultant

BNS Attorneys at Law  
Zinnengasse 1  
P.O. Box  
CH-8021 Zurich 1  
T +41 43 443 00 95  
erik.stenberg@bns.legal

### Awards

- Who is Who Legal Thought Leader - Switzerland - Insurance & Reinsurance 2021
- Who is Who Legal Global and National Leader - Switzerland - Insurance & Reinsurance 2022

### Languages

English, German

### Other Activities

ARIAS (UK) Panel Arbitrator

### Selected Publications / Presentations

- Switzerland, in: Granof/Nicholls, The Global Directors and Officers Deskbook, Chicago 2014.
- Rechtsvergleichende Hinweise zum Vertragsrecht der Rückversicherung, in: Lüer/Schwepcke, Rückversicherungsrecht (RV Rechts-Hdb/Stenberg §12), Munich 2013 (comparative law chapter in German reinsurance treatise)
- Madoff & Co: A European Perspective [Presentation, British Insurance Law Association Conference, London 2009]
- Drafting European D&O Policies and Policy Wording Analysis [Financial Times' World Policy Guide, 1997]

Erik Stenberg is an experienced specialist for liability, insurance and reinsurance law. He has dealt with liability and coverage issues in all lines of insurance for over 35 years. He is particularly experienced in the area of commercial insurance with a special focus on the commercial, finance and banking sectors (Financial and Specialty Lines). Erik mainly deals with complex cases in the field of directors' and officers' liability (D&O), professional liability, and fidelity insurance, as well as specialty lines such as cyber, event cancellation and W&I insurance. Erik also advises domestic and foreign clients on matters of reinsurance law and is regularly involved in international arbitrations.

Erik is featured in the 2021 and 2022 Editions of Who is Who Legal for Insurance & Reinsurance:

*"[Erik Stenberg] has been in practice for a very long time and is highly sought after by a number of insurers"* (WWL National Guide 2022)

*"[Erik Stenberg] is lauded by peers as 'a very knowledgeable and experienced professional' who is 'highly sought after by a number of insurers'"* (WWL Global Guide 2022)

### Expertise

- Liability law
- Insurance and reinsurance law
- Investigation and handling of complex claims
- Regulatory matters involving insurers and reinsurers
- International arbitration and dispute resolution

---

### Work Experience

2022-date	Consultant at BNS Attorneys at Law
2008-2022	Partner at Baudacci Nigg Stenberg
1991-2007	Partner of an international law firm, Zurich
1986-1990	Swiss Reinsurance Company, Claims Counsel, Zurich

### Education

University of California, San Francisco (J.D. 1983)